1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	PUBLIC UTILITY REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	Tuesday, January 22, 2019
5	Chicago, Illinois
6	
7	Met pursuant to notice at 10:30 A.M., at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
8	at 100 North hasaire Street, Chicago, Illinois.
9	PRESENT:
10	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
11	SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner
12	JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
13	D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
14	ANASTASIA PALIVOS, Acting Commissioner
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	SILLINAN REPORTING COMPANY by
20	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by BRAD BENJAMIN, CSR LICENSE NO. 084-004805
21	
22	

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Good morning.
- 2 Are we ready to proceed in
- 3 Springfield?
- 4 CHIEF CLERK: Yes, we are.
- 5 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open
- 6 Meetings Act, I call the January 22nd, 2019, Regular
- 7 Open Meeting to order. Commissioners Rosales, Oliva,
- 8 Kimbrel, and Acting Commissioner Palivos are with me
- 9 in Chicago. We have a quorum.
- 10 We have no public comments. We'll now
- 11 move into our Public Utilities Agenda.
- 12 There are edits to the Minutes of our
- December 19th, 2018, Regular Open Meeting.
- 14 Are there any objections to approving
- 15 the Minutes as edited?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Minutes
- 18 are approved.
- 19 Item E-1 concerns Ameren's filing to
- 20 give Small General Delivery Service customers the
- 21 option to refuse AMR and AMI meters.
- 22 Are there any objections to not

- 1 suspending the Filing?
- 2 (No response.)
- 3 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Filing is
- 4 not suspended.
- 5 Item E-2 concerns various utility
- 6 reconciliation of revenues collected under their coal
- 7 tar riders.
- 8 Are there any objections to approving
- 9 the Proposed Order Commencing the Reconciliation
- 10 Proceedings?
- 11 (No response.)
- 12 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 13 approved.
- 14 Item E-3 concerns an amendment to Code
- 15 Part 411.
- 16 Are there any objections to approving
- 17 the Proposed Order Initiating the Rulemaking and
- 18 Authorizing the First Notice Period?
- 19 (No response.)
- 20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 21 approved.
- 22 Item E-4 concerns a consumer complaint

- 1 against ComEd.
- 2 Are there any objections to approving
- 3 the Proposed Order Dismissing the Complaint?
- 4 (No response.)
- 5 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 6 approved.
- 7 Item E-5 concerns a consumer complaint
- 8 against Dynegy and ComEd.
- 9 Are there any objections to granting
- 10 the Joint Motion to Dismiss?
- 11 (No response.)
- 12 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Joint
- 13 Motion is granted.
- 14 Item E-6 concerns consumer complaints
- 15 against IDT Energy and Residents Energy.
- Are there any objections to granting
- 17 the Joint Motions to Dismiss?
- 18 (No response.)
- 19 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Joint
- 20 Motion is granted.
- 21 Item E-7 concerns a consumer complaint
- 22 against Illinois Gas & Electric.

- 1 Are there any objections to granting
- 2 the Joint Motion to Dismiss?
- 3 (No response.)
- 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Joint
- 5 Motion is granted.
- 6 Items E-8 and 9 concern applications
- 7 for authority to install Distributed Generated
- 8 Facilities.
- 9 Are there any objections to
- 10 considering these items together and approving the
- 11 Proposed Orders?
- 12 (No response.)
- 13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 14 approved.
- 15 Item E-10 concerns Saturn Electric
- 16 [sic] Services' application for authority to Install,
- 17 Maintain or Repair Electric Vehicle Charging
- 18 Stations.
- 19 Are there any objections to approving
- the Proposed Order approving the application?
- 21 (No response.)
- 22 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is

- 1 approved.
- 2 Item E-11 concerns Beeson &
- 3 Associates' application for authority to operate as
- 4 Agents, Brokers and Consultants.
- 5 Are there any objections to approving
- 6 the Proposed Order approving the application?
- 7 (No response.)
- 8 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 9 approved.
- 10 Items E-12 through 29 concern
- 11 applications for authority to Install Energy
- 12 Efficiency Measures.
- 13 Are there any objections to
- 14 considering these items together and approving the
- 15 Proposed Orders?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 18 approved.
- 19 Item G-1 concerns Nicor Gas's filing
- 20 to update its Interstate -- Intrastate Transportation
- 21 and Storage Service rate.
- 22 Are there any objections to not

- 1 suspending the filing?
- 2 (No response.)
- 3 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing is
- 4 not suspended.
- 5 Items T-1 through 6 concern petitions
- 6 seeking the confidential treatment of Annual Reports.
- 7 Are there any objections to
- 8 considering these items together and approving the
- 9 Proposed Orders?
- 10 (No response.)
- 11 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 12 approved.
- 13 Item W-1 concerns Utility Services of
- 14 Illinois' filing to facilitate the collection of the
- 15 utility assessment recovery tax.
- Are there any objections to not
- 17 suspending the filing?
- 18 (No response.)
- 19 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing is
- 20 not suspended.
- 21 Item PR-1 concerns ComEd's annual
- 22 rate -- formula rate update.

- 1 Are there any objections to denying
- 2 the Application for Rehearing?
- 3 (No response.)
- 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the
- 5 Application is denied.
- 6 Under Other Business, O-1 concerns the
- 7 ICC's 2018 Annual Report to the General Assembly.
- 8 Are there any objections to approving
- 9 the Report?
- 10 (No response.)
- 11 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Report is
- 12 approved. That concludes our agenda.
- Judge Teague Kingsley, do you have
- 14 anything for us?
- JUDGE TEAGUE KINGSLEY: No, Mr. Chairman.
- 16 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: No.
- 17 Commissioners?
- 18 (No response.)
- 19 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Then without objection, we
- 20 are adjourned.
- 21 Thank you.

22

1	(Whereupon the above
2	matter was adjourned.)
3	
4	
5	
6	
7	
8	
9	
10	
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	